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Questions submitted on December 2, 2015

How much funding is available for the project?

Answer:  We will evaluate proposals and negotiate the contract amount with the firm selected.

Is there preference to local (Seattle-based) firms submitting?

Answer:  There is no preference for local firms.  The contract will be awarded based on the ability to perform.

Questions submitted on December 14, 2015


Is the order of the tasks negotiable? Our experience has shown that there are more efficient and effective ways to develop and produce the forms and reports.
Answer:  The order of tasks is negotiable.  We will work with the selected contractor on a detailed schedule and scope of work during contract negotiations
How is the review process envisioned?  Would each agency send the consultant handwritten comments?  Would each agency have to agree the changes? How would the comments be reconciled? 
Answer:  There will be an internal process for the City, University of Washington (UW) and Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) to review and consolidate responses.  In some instances, there may be three separate documents but any policy issues will be reconciled before the comments are passed on to the consultant. 
 The review process as described requires more than 6,000 sheets of paper and a significant amount of labor.  We have used more efficient and effective review methods in the past.
Answer:  We are open during contract negotiations to consider alternative review methods as long as the final product meets the needs of the three parties – City, UW and DAHP and complies with the terms of the Memorandum of Agreement.
What is the scope of the image log?    How will historic photos and plans be selected for inclusion?
Answer:  The image log should include all buildings, structures, objects, open spaces and landscape features identified in the survey and inventory.  Pursuant to the RFP, the image log is described as:

The “image log” shall be developed to correspond to the number/name of the digital image and include:
· the name and facility number of the building, structure, object, open space, landscape feature, etc.
· a brief description of the image (such as “primary façade looking west”)
· the source, credits, and date (if known).     
                                                                      
Will UW pay for photo rights from other repositories?
Answer:   No
Will UW do the scanning of plans?
 Answer:  No
Are the City Consultant Questionnaire and related forms required of all firms on a team or just the prime? 
Answer:  The City Consultant Questionnaire and related forms are required of the prime consultant only.
The City of Seattle and WISAARD historic property databases are largely designed to record building characteristics, rather than landscapes or objects (i.e., artwork). What level of documentation of landscapes and art work is anticipated on the databases? 
Answer:  We would anticipate a similar level of documentation for landscapes and objects as would be expected for buildings and structures.  We also recognize that the documentation will be based on very different resources.
Can you clarify the review process among the different agencies?
Answer:  There will be an internal process for the City, University of Washington (UW) and Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) to review and consolidate responses.  In some instances, there may be three separate documents but any policy issues will be reconciled before the comments are passed on to the consultant. 
The Performance Schedule appears to have some inefficiencies. Is it set in stone, or will there be opportunity to negotiate deliverables based on consultant experience and best practices?  
Answer:  The order of tasks is negotiable.  We will work with the selected contractor on a detailed schedule and scope of work during contract negotiations
Section 5.2 (page 6) of the Request for Proposals (RFP) specifies that “the consultant shall identify, record, and enter into the City of Seattle’s Historic Resources Survey database all UW buildings, structures, objects, open spaces, and landscape features constructed prior to 1975 (listed in Attachments I, II, and III).” a) XXXXXX frequently uses the City of Seattle’s Department of Neighborhoods Historic Resources Database for research purposes, but is not aware of a public or contractor portal for data entry such as that provided by the Washington Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation for its WISAARD system. Please provide additional details on the method of entry into the Seattle Department of Neighborhoods Historic Resources Database. 

Answer:  The City’s database has a Web-based user interface.  If your team is selected, a user account and training will be provided.  

Please confirm that the data fields required by the Historic Resources Database will be the same listed for a typical entry, such as the Neptune Theatre Building at 1303 NE 45th Street NE. If available, please provide details or guidelines on field requirements. For example, are field entries for Style, Building Type, Unit Theme(s), and Roof Type(s) drawn from a pre-existing list, or completed per the discretion of the surveyor? Additionally, will summaries of whether the resource meets either NRHP eligibility requirements or Seattle Landmarks Preservation Ordinance be required for each entry? 

Answer:  The description of the Neptune Theatre in the City’s database is at:
http://web6.seattle.gov/DPD/HistoricalSite/QueryResult.aspx?ID=5
All of the categories mentioned above are from a drop-down list.  Analysis of National Register eligibility will be a required for each entry.

Section 4. PAYMENT of Attachment #2, Consultant Contract, specifies the following under subheading A: 
Option 2: This contract provides for a lump-sum payment negotiated based on cost to complete the Scope of Work, and shall include only those costs allowed under Part 31 of the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR), which are incorporated by reference. Total compensation under this Agreement shall not exceed INSERT unless modified by a written amendment to this Agreement. 

Farther down in Section 8. PAYMENT PROCEDURES, the contract notes that: 
The Consultant may submit invoices to the City as frequently as once per month during progress of work, for partial payment for work completed to date. Payment shall be made by the City to the Consultant upon the City’s receipt of an invoice containing the information listed below. 
Given the information in Section 8, HRA understands “lump-sum” to mean fixed fee, and not a one-time payment of the entire contract amount.
Answer:   Your assumption is correct.   The contract will be a fixed fee and there will not be a one-time payment of the entire contract amount.   
Can you provide a budget range or share the upper limit of funds available for this project?
Answer:  We will evaluate proposals and negotiate the contract amount with the firm selected.

Will there be any involvement by the Washington State Department of Transportation or the Federal Highway Administration in the review or selection process for this project at any time?
Answer:  There will be no formal involvement by the Washington State Department of Transportation or Federal Highway Administration in the review or selection process; however, since this is a requirement of a Section 106 Memorandum of Agreement, there could be agency involvement at times.
Do the inventory spreadsheets accompanying the proposal represent all of the historic resources that will be reviewed and recorded or does the City anticipate that there may be additional resources added to these lists during the course of the project?
Answer:  The parties do not anticipate additional resources to be reviewed or recorded but understands that if there are resources uncovered during the research phase, a decision will be made as to how those resources are treated.  
Do you consider the list of sculptures complete? How was the list of sculptures compiled? If other works of art are incorporated into architectural resources, how will they be considered for evaluation?
Answer:  Yes, the list is complete.  It was the list compiled based on the dates listed in the 106 Memoradum of Understanding with WSDOT.
Would the City consider modification of the sequence of tasks cited in the preliminary milestones/project schedule?  It seems that the preparation of the inventory forms would be informed by completion of the draft historic context statement.  Why does the schedule propose completion of the forms prior to the submission of the context statement?
Answer:  The order of tasks is negotiable.  We will work with the selected contractor on a detailed schedule and scope of work during contract negotiations
How long will reviews by the UW, DAHP and City of Seattle take?  Will these be completed at the same time?  Also, will consolidated comments be provided by one of these agencies? Will one agency provide direction if there are conflicting comments or requested content changes?
Answer:  There will be an internal process for the City, University of Washington (UW) and Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) to review and consolidate responses.  The length of time for review will be part of the scope of work. In some instances, there may be three separate documents but any policy issues will be reconciled before the comments are passed on to the consultant. 
The University's academic schedule does not coincide with the project schedule.  Do you see benefits to engaging students in ongoing or future work related to the survey?
Answer:  The Memorandum of Agreement included a clause that encouraged the parties to “identify opportunities to involve students of the UW from closely related fields of study to assist with historic property survey and inventory, in coordination with SHPO and other interested parties.”  This is not a requirement but rather an opportunity.

What sort of descriptive information or registration materials are available from the UW that describe the sculpture listed in Attachment III?  Would additional pieces of art that were created prior to 1975, but installed after than date, be considered for inclusion in the survey?
Answer:  No, this is the complete list.  Information about these pieces can be retrieved from the sources listed as Attachment V to the RFQ. 
Please verify if hard copies or digital submissions are preferred for the scheduled submissions.
Answer:  Digital submissions are preferred for the scheduled submissions.
Is the software for inputting data into the City's Historic Resources Survey available for the select consultant's use within its own office, or must the data input occur at a city office?
Answer: The City’s database has a Web-based user interface.  If your team is selected, a user account and training will be provided.  Data entry does not have to be done at a City office.

Should the proposed team members' qualifications be in the form provided, "Minimum Qualifications UW R," if they are also described otherwise in the submitted qualifications statement?
Answer:  Yes, please use the Minimum Qualifications Form in addition to the submitted qualifications statement.
Is the proposed consultant contract, Attachment #2, available as a PDF?  
Answer:  It is not available in a PDF document.
Some public contracts do not allow for a mark-up on expenses.  Given the potential cost of repository fees, mileage, and reproduction for submissions, will the city accept these as reimbursable expenses?  Will the contract allow for a handling fee on direct expense costs?  on subconsultant fees?
Answer:  There is a fixed fee for this contract.  All expenses noted above – repository fees, mileage, reproduction for submissions, handling fees and subconsulant fees should be included in the firm’s proposal.
Is there a budget established for this contract?  If so, what is the total amount for services and expenses?
Answer:  We will evaluate proposals and negotiate the contract amount with the firm selected.

Should the required cost proposal include both services and estimated expenses?  Do you wish to see the services itemized?
Answser:  The cost proposal should include both services and estimated expenses.  Services should be itemized in the proposal.










